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"The Second Chance”– Systemic Development of Elementary, Practice Based Adult Education in Serbia 

EuropeAid/129083/C/SERS/RS
	
	Question
	Answer

	1. 1
	We do not find any relevant detailed description of the Contract aims - goals or any additional materials on you intention/expectations what candidates should to provide (except from contract description in section 7). 
	Contract description in the Article 7 is sufficient at this stage of the procurement.

	2. 
	At the same time we do not find Part D (for Technical offer) of the documentation.
	This is Service Procurement Notice therefore there is no part D of the Tender Dossier inside.

	3. 
	We also do not really understand to whom this Notice is addressed, whom do you typically expect to participate, since the selection criteria (financial and economic capacity) are not really low
	Please see the conditions of participation, Article 11 in the Procurement Notice.

	4. 
	Are you expecting public authorities, educational institutions to participate?
	Yes, if they meet the criteria.

	5. 
	Does the request stated in item 21 mean that the value of a single project is to be higher than 1.000.000 €, or could this sum include more than one project during the past three years?
	The value of single project is to be higher than 1.000.000 €.

	6. 
	Does the request stated in item 21 mean the each partner should have implemented a project of this value or higher, or could it have been a jointed effort made by partners within a proposing consortium?
	Article 21 is requesting that candidate (either as a Leader or as a consortium member) has successfully implemented at least two international projects.
In addition, an economic operator may, where appropriate and for a particular contract, rely on the capacities of other entities, regardless of the legal nature of the links which it has with them. It must in that case prove to the Contracting Authority that it will have at its disposal the resources necessary for performance of the contract, for example by producing an undertaking on the part of those entities to place those resources at its disposal.

Such entities, for instance the parent company of the economic operator, must respect the same rules of eligibility and notably that of nationality, as the economic operator.

	7. 
	We will submit the application as a consortium; therefore we would like to know if every single partner must meet all the criteria, especially regarding the technical capacity and criteria regarding two projects with contract value higher than 1.000.000 EUR?


	Please see answer 6.

	8. 
	Could we specify as a reference also the projects which are still running, but not finished ¡et by the deadline of the call?


	No. 

You can specify as a reference only the projects finished by the deadline of the call.

	9. 
	We are faculty within the university of Primorska, so the legal entity is university, and not singular faculty. Does it mean that we can put down the references of the University (and others faculties within the university) and not just of faculty?


	Please see answer 6.
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